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Kay Flynn .
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2003 2:23 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket 030795-TX

Will do. I see it was in her establish docket form, but wasn't included in docket title in
CMS. I will correct.

Thanks for pointing it out.

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2003 1:56 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 030795-TX

Hi Kay,

I am reviewing Melinda's recommendation for Docket 030795-TX. The docket title shows
Rules 25-22.32(5) (A), etc.

The 25-22.32(5) (A) needs to read 25-22.032(5) (A) e.g., a zero added in the front of 32.
That's all. Thanks.

Ray
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2003 3:31 PM / 0

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/14/2003 3:30:00 PM

Docket Number: 030795-TX

Filename / Path: 030795paa.wpd

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF RULES...has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2003 9:46 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices A

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/6/2003 9:45:00 AM

Docket Number: 030795-tx

Filename / Path: 030795amend.wpd

an amendatory order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
thanks
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Maguerite Lockard
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Friday, November 07, 2003 12:29 PM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

11/7/2003 12:29:00 PM
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a consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
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